Safety & Compliance Consulting
29 Sweetman Lane
West Milford, NJ 07480-2932
Tel/Fax (973) 728-5141

April 4, 2000
QTK2000-F013
731 Confirmation Number: EA97247

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

P.O. Box 358315

Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

Subject: Original Application for Certification of 2.4 GHz Wireless Baby Monitor
2.4 GHz Low Power Communication Transmitter, FCC ID: AA04902530
Gentlemen:
Enclosed find Radio Shack, A Division of Tandy Corporation’s Equipment Authorization dated
April 4,2000. This system is in compliance with Part 15, Subpart C and in accordance with §15.249 of
the FCC Rules.
The subject device is a Wireless Baby Video Monitor that uses non-spread spectrum transmission on
one-of-four 4 channels within the 2.400-2483.5 GHz frequency band. The provided test report was

generated in accordance with ANSI C63.4-1992 and performed on representative channels 1, 2, and 4. .

Should you have any questions or comments, please contact the undersigned. Thank you for your
attention and cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Sl

Manager
Safety & Compliance Consulting



